



Jason S. Coomer
Texas Lawyer

Law Offices of Jason S. Coomer, PLLC

406 Sterzing, Second Floor
Austin, Texas 78704
(512) 474-1477

TexasLawyers.com/coomer

The **Law Offices of Jason S Coomer** is an Austin, Texas law firm that handles complex litigation including Residential Fire, Toxic Exposure, Automobile Collision, Wrongful Death, Dangerous Condition, Construction Accident, Apartment Fire, Construction Defect, Domain & Intellectual Property Dispute, Breach of Contract, Fraud, and Misrepresentation Claims. Austin Lawyer, Jason Coomer, has been practicing law since 1995 and helps Texans that have been wrongfully injured or killed; people that have lost their home and possessions through fire, toxic mold, or other toxins; and businesses that have suffered damages as a result of others' wrongful acts. Jason Coomer often works with other attorneys in litigation groups on large cases across Texas.

AbogadosdeTejas.com, LLC

406 Sterzing, Second Floor
Austin, Texas 78704
(512) 474-5577

TexasLawyers.com

AbogadosdeTejas.com, LLC, is a technology consulting firm for attorneys and law firms. We provide litigation support by developing demonstrative evidence including video, graphics, photos, recordings, medical records, business documents, and other forms of multimedia into presentations for mediations, hearings, trial, or appeal. Assisting law firms with organizing large amounts of data, preparing and responding to E-discovery, and providing technology at trial or ADR. AbogadosdeTejas.com, LLC owns the TexasLawyers.com Legal Directory and works with attorneys to set up informational web listings that are tailored to the specific practice of a lawyer or law firm.

Jason S. Coomer
Law Offices of Jason S. Coomer, PLLC
AbogadosdeTejas.com, LLC
406 Sterzing, Second Floor
Austin, Texas 78704
(512) 474-1477

Professional Experience:

Law Offices of Jason S. Coomer, PLLC 1996 to the Present
Handles Toxic Mold, Residential Fire, Wrongful Death & Automobile Accident Claims

TexasLawyers.com (AbogadosdeTejas.com, LLC) 1997 to the Present
Legal Directory & Technology Consulting

Technology Service to the Bar:

State Bar of Texas
Chair Computer & Technology Section 2003-2004
Chair Council of Chairs 2003-2004

Texas Young Lawyers Association
Webmaster of the TYLA Website 1997-2000
Chair of the Technology Committee 1997-2000

Austin Young Lawyers Association
Chair of the Technology Committee 2001-2003

The San Antonio Bar Association
Webmaster of SABA Website 1999-2000
Chair of Tech Committee 1999-2000

The San Antonio Young Lawyers Association
Webmaster of the SAYLA Website 1997-2000
Chair of the Technology Committee 1997-2000

Education:

South Texas College of Law Affiliate with Texas A&M University
Doctor of Jurisprudence

Southwest Texas State University
Master of Public Administration

University of Texas at Austin
Bachelor of Arts

Papers & Publications:

The Attorney as Knowledge Worker, Texas Bar Journal, October 2005
The 2004 Law Office Tech Guide, Bar Tech 2004, August 2004 (Course Director).
Update of Med Mal Case Law, St. Mary's/Texas Tech Medical Malpractice Seminar, November 2001.
Internet Medical Research, Texas Bar Journal, December 2000
Internet Basics and Research Strategies, Institute for Paralegal Education, June 2000
Setting up a Web Site for a Bar Association, National Association of Bar Executives, September 1999.
A Texas Attorney's Guide to Information Technology, Annual Meeting of the Texas Bar, June 1999.
Y2K Liability & Compliance, Texas Bar Journal, March 1999
Y2K Liability, Texas Real Estate Magazine, June 1999
Spoilation of Evidence: A Survey of Texas Law, TTLA Medical Malpractice Seminar, September 1998